CONTENTS

Personnel you can contact	3
1. University Facilities	4
A. Admission Requirements to the University	4
B. Instructional Language	4
C.Academic Programs	5
D. Year	5
E. Summer Term Education	5
F. Çankaya University Graduates Discount	6
G. Siblings Discount	6
Faculties	7
- Faculty of Arts and Sciences	7
1. English Language and Literature	7
2.Mathematics	7
3. Translation and Interpreting (English)	8
4.Psychology	8
-Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences	8
1. Banking and Finance (English)	8
2. Economics	9
3. Business Administration	10
4. Political Science and International Relations	10
5.International Trade	11
- Faculty of Engineering	11
1. Computer Engineering	11
2. Electrical - ELECTRONICS Engineering	12
3. Electronics and Communication Engineering	12
4. Industrial Engineering	12
5. Mechanical Engineering	13
6. Mecatronic Engineering	13
7. Civil Engineering	14

- Faculty of Architecture	14
1. Architecture (English)	14
2. City and Regional Planning	14
3. Interior Architecture	15
Institutes	15
1. Institute of Science	16
2. Institute of Social Sciences	17
Student Affairs	19
Activities	20
Student Communities	20
Dormitory Facilities	23
Life in Campus	29
Our Services	34
2. Life outside the University	37
A. How can you go to Kızılay from the airport?	37
B. How can you reach from Kızılay to Çankaya University?	37
Residences	38
A. In which Hotels can you stay in Ankara?	38
B. In which dormitories can you stay in Ankara?	39
C. How can you get the Education Visa?	40
D. How can you find a rental house in Ankara?	40
Quarters Close to Çankaya University	45
Necessary Information About Social Life	46
Health Facilities	48
Numbers You Can Call in an Emergency	53
Banks	53
Transportation	54
A. Inner City Transportation	54
B. Intercity Transportation	55

Çankaya University

PERSONNEL YOU CAN CONTACT

Application information, Registration procedures, Problems with the institute and communication with students, Nur OSMANTEVFİK, our staff in Student Affairs can help you.

Nur OSMANTEVFİK

Student Affairs Department

Balgat Campus

Phone: 0312 284 45 00 / 269

EMAIL: nurosman@cankaya.edu.tr

1. UNIVERSITY FACILITIES

A. ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS TO THE UNIVERSITY:

The students who want to apply for bachelor's degree to our university have to graduate from the last semester of high school.

Students who want to apply for a master's degree must graduate from one of the four-year undergraduate programs.

For detailed information, please visit our web page (www.cankaya.edu.tr) in the Institutes section.

You will have to come to the Student Affairs Office to apply to our university. You are assisted in the documents required for application and registration.

You will be able to follow the applications and registration dates of our university on our website.

Web site: http://www.cankaya.edu.tr/

B. INSTRUCTION LANGUAGE:

The instruction language in Çankaya University is English except for the Faculty of Law and the Vocational School of Justice.

Students who do not have sufficient knowledge of foreign language will continue to English Preparatory Class for one year.

NOTE:

If you want to learn Turkish, you can take advantage of Ankara University Turkish courses. For detailed information: <u>www.tomer.ankara.edu.tr</u>

ADDRESS:

Ziya Gökalp Caddesi 18/1 Kızılay-ANKARA

PHONE : (0312) 435 97 81

C.ACADEMIC PROGRAMS:

Çankaya University has 5 faculties with 21 departments, 2 vocational colleges with 20 graduate and 6 doctorate programs, English Language Coordinatorship supporting English education and 7 research and application centers.

D.ACEDEMIC YEAR:

One academic year consists of two semesters, each with at least 14 weeks.

E.SUMMER TERM EDUCATION:

Summer education is a summer training program, except during the fall and spring semesters, and the study period is 7 weeks. The purpose of this study is to provide students with a new opportunity for courses that they have failed, to benefit from their educational opportunities in summer and to ensure that success students graduate in a shorter period of time. Students who want to take summer courses are required to pay the tuition fee per course credited to the Board of Trustees of that year.

A student can take up to 3 courses in summer school. Undergraduate and graduate foreign students may also benefit from summer education.

5

F.ÇANKAYA UNIVERSITY GRADUATES DISCOUNT

Students who graduated from our university in the previous years and those who entered to doctorate programs that are graduated from graduate programs, graduate discount of 30% on the tuition fee is applied. This discount is valid during the study.

G. SIBLINGS DISCOUNT:

If more than one sibling is studying at our university, a discount of 10% is applied on the tuition fee for each sibling. This discount is valid as long as the students are studying. There is no simultaneous studying requirement for students to benefit from sibling discounts. However, this discount is not applicable if one of the siblings is separated for any reason other than graduation.

FACULTIES

The faculty and departments for the students who want to apply to Undergraduate programs at Çankaya University are as follows:

FACULTY OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

1. ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Contact:

Secretary Sinem YAVUZ

Secretary Ebru DEMİRTAŞ

Phone: + 90 0312 233 14 13

E-mail : sinemy@cankaya.edu.tr

Web: www.ell.cankaya.edu.tr

2. MATHEMATICS

Contact :

Secretary Zeynep YEŞİLYAPRAK

Phone: + 90 0312 233 14 20 E-mail : zeynepy@cankaya.edu.tr

Web : www.math.cankaya.edu.tr

3. TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary Aydan YOLCU

Phone: + 90 0312 233 14 40

Fax: + 90 0312 233 10 25

E-mail : aydan@cankaya.edu.tr

Web : www.mtb.cankaya.edu.tr

4. PSYCHOLOGY (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary Pinar AŞUR

Phone: 0312 233 14 50

E-mail : psy@cankaya.edu.tr

Web: www. psy.cankaya.edu.tr

FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND ADMINISTRATIVE SCIENCES

1. BANKING and FINANCE (ENGLISH)

Head of Department: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ece Ceylan KARADAĞLI

Secretary of Department: Filiz AKYAZ

Contact:

Tel :+90 (312) 233 12 03

Fax:+90 (312) 233 10 27

E-Mail:filizak@cankaya.edu.tr

Web: <u>www.bf.cankaya.edu.tr</u>

2. ECONOMICS (ENGLISH)

Head of Department: Prof.Dr. Ergun DOĞAN

Secretary of Department: Ümit SABANCA

Contact:

Tel :+90 (312) 233 12 56

Fax :+90 (312) 233 10 27

E-Mail: sabanca@cankaya.edu.tr

Web: www.iktisat.cankaya.edu.tr

3. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (ENGLISH)

Head of Department: Assoc.Prof.Dr Ayşegül TAŞ

Secretary of Department: Fadime ŞENTÜRK

Contact:

Tel :+90 (312) 233 12 20

Fax :+90 (312) 233 10 27

E-Mail: ozkan@cankaya.edu.tr

Web: <u>www.man.cankaya.edu.tr</u>

4. POLITICAL SCIENCE AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS (ENGLISH)

Secretary of Department: Ebru ŞENER

Contact:

Tel :+90 (312) 233 12 37

Fax :+90 (312) 233 10 27

E-Mail: esener@cankaya.edu.tr

Web: www.sbu.cankaya.edu.tr

5. INTERNATIONAL TRADE

Head of Department: Prof.Dr. Mahir NAKİP

Secretary of Department: Filiz KADIOĞLU

Contact:

Tel :+90 (312) 233 12 00

Fax :+90 (312) 233 10 27

E-Mail: filizkadioglu@cankaya.edu.tr

Web : <u>www.intt.cankaya.edu.tr</u>

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

1. COMPUTER ENGINEERING (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary Belma CANBAY

Phone: +90 312 233 13 33

Fax: +90 312 233 10 26

E-Mail:<u>ceng@cankaya.edu.tr</u>

Web: <u>www.ceng.cankaya.edu.tr</u>

2. ELECTRICAL - ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary Gözde EMİNOĞLU MURAT

Phone: 0312 2331320

Web : www.eee.cankaya.edu.tr

3. ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary Nuray CİVELEK

Phone: (0312)23313 20

Fax: (0312) 233 10 19

E-Mail:esraozkan@cankaya.edu.tr

Web : <u>www.ece.cankaya.edu.tr</u>

4. INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary Bilim KİPER

Phone:(0312) 233 1360

Fax: (0312) 233 1026

5. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary Emine Gülsün BELDEK

Phone: (0312) 233 13 00

Fax:(0312) 233 10 26

E-mail:me@cankaya.edu.tr

Web: www.me.cankaya.edu.tr

6. MECHATRONICS ENGINEERING (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Phone: 0312 233 13 17

Fax: 0312 233 10 26

E-mail: <u>s.yilmaz@cankaya.edu.tr</u>

7. CIVIL ENGINEERING (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary Pinar ANIL Phone: 0312 233 14 02

E-mail : ce@cankaya.edu.tr

FACULTY OF ARCHITECTURE

1. ARCHITECTURE (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary of Department: Banu ERDOĞAN BEŞER

Phone:+ 312 284 45 00- 153

Fax:312 284 80 43

E-Mail: banubeser@cankaya.edu.tr

Web: www.arch.cankaya.edu.tr

2. CITY AND REGIONAL PLANNING (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary Ebru ÇELİK

Phone: 0312 284 45 00 / 139

Web: <u>www.crp.cankaya.edu.tr</u>

3. INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE (ENGLISH)

Contact:

Secretary of Department: Ebru KONU

Phone: 0312 284 45 00 / 152

E-Mail: ebrukonu@cankaya.edu.tr

INSTITUTES

It is generally accepted that the undergraduate education is a stage of the learning-research process leading to further progress with graduate and doctoral degrees. Institute of Science and Social Sciences of Çankaya University works with awareness of this responsibility. The Departments under the Institute of Science and Social Sciences of the University, with post graduate and doctoral studies are responsible for educating graduate students who can pursue advanced scientific researches in science and technology, publish in leading international scientific journals and provide interdisciplinary cooperation and aim to support individuals who want to deepen their fields and who want to improve themselves and their organizations on a local, national and international scale, and increase their knowledge and skills.

1. INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE

Müdür: Prof.Dr. Halil Tanyer EYYUBOĞLU

Müdür Yardımcısı: Yrd.Assoc.Prof.Dr. Özgür Tolga PUSATLI

GRADUATE PROGRAMS

- Electronics and Communication Engineering
- Occupational Health and Safety
- Mechanical engineering
- Computer engineering
- Industrial Engineering
- Interior architecture
- Mathematics
- Information technologies
- Urban transformation

DOCTORATE PROGRAMS

- Electronics and Communication Engineering
- Design

CONTACT :

Director:

Prof.Dr. Halil Tanyer EYYUBOĞLU

E-Mail : h.eyyuboglu@cankaya.edu.tr

Phone:90 312 284 45 00 / 334

Fax number:+90 312 287 80 65

Assistant Director:

Ass.Prof.Dr. Özgür Tolga PUSATLI

E-Mail:pusatli@cankaya.edu.tr

Phone:+90 312 284 45 00 / 470

Fax number:+90 312 287 80 65

Officer:

Beyhan Ceylan ALTINAY

E-Mail :<u>cengin@cankaya.edu.tr</u>

Phone:+90 312 284 45 00 / 285

Fax number:+90 312 287 80 65

2. INSTITUTE of SOCIAL SCIENCES

Director : Prof. Dr. Mehmet YAZICI

Assistant Director : Instructor Dr. Dilhun AYAYDIN

GRADUATE PROGRAMS

- Business Administration (MBA)
- Human Resources Management (Turkish)
- Marketing and Brand Management (Turkish) (Distance Education)
- International Trade and Finance
- International Trade and Logistics
- Public Law
- Private Law

- English Literature and Cultural Studies
- Financial Economy
- Political Science (Turkish)

DOCTORATE PROGRAMS

- Business Administration (English)
- English Literature and Cultural Studies
- Private Law (Turkish)
- Public Law (in Turkish)

CONTACT:

Director: Prof. Dr. Mehmet YAZICI

Phone: 0312 2844500/ 261

Email : myazici@cankaya.edu.tr

Assistant Director : Instructor Dr. Dilhun AYAYDIN

Phone:0312 2844500 / 371

Email : <u>dilhunayaydin@cankaya.edu.tr</u>

Chief Secretary : Serçin YAVAŞ

Phone:0312 2844500 / 259

Email: sercing@cankaya.edu.tr

Officer : Hüseyin KOLSUZ

Phone:0312 2844500 / 319

STUDENT AFFAIRS:

As the Department of Student Affairs, we aim to contribute for you to access the right information about the academic and administrative staff who work in our university and the requirements of the legislation and institution within the framework of the goals determined by our University for our students.

Our priority is to constantly contact you and evaluate your feedback to guide you through an happy and successful term and to provide the support services you need.

Our main services

- 1-Enrollment Procedures for Students
- 2-Inter-institutional and Institutional Transfers
- **3-Course Records**
- 4- Official Documents Required by Students (Student Document, Transcript, etc.)
- 5-Student ID Card
- 6-Military Service Procedures
- 7-Diploma and Diploma Supplement
- 8- University Exit Procedures
- 9- Information About Regulations, Directives

ACTIVITIES:

There are many student communities in Çankaya University which continue their activities in various fields. These communities can be accessed from "kultur.cankaya.edu.tr". Student Communities of our University execute their activities under Career Planning and Cultural Affairs Directorate. In addition, undergraduate and graduate foreign students can benefit from our Activities.

STUDENT COMMUNITIES

Our student communities which have been established to support our students in a quality university life by enabling them to actively participate in social life are as follows:

- 1. Amateur Film and Photography Community
- 2. Atatürk Principles, History, Research and Culture Community
- 3. Ataturkist Thought Community
- 4. Computer Engineering Community
- 5. Science, Art and Technology Community
- 6. Information Technologies and Industrial Applications Community
- 7. Bicycle Club
- 8. Capoeira Community
- 9. Çankaya Conscious Youth Community
- 10. Çankaya Electronics Design Community
- 11. Çankaya MUN (Model United Nations) Community
- 12. Çankaya Optic Society
- 13. Çankayalı Aslanlar Community
- 14. Çankayalı Fenerbahçeliler Community
- 15. Çankayalı Kartallar Community
- 16. Dance Company
- 17. Language and Literature Community

- 18. 18. Thought and Civilization Community
- 19. EERI Student Community (Earthquake Engineering Research Institute)
- 20. Economy Community
- 21. Electronic Sports Community
- 22. Industrial Engineering Community
- 23. Ethics and Social Responsibility Community
- 24. Fashion Community
- 25. Future Tech Community
- 26. Young TEMA Community
- 27. Young Green Crescent Community
- 28. Youth Projects Community
- 29. Folk Dance Ensemble
- 30. Aviation Community
- 31. Animal Lovers Community
- 32. Law and Contact Community
- 33. Legal Development and Career Community
- 34. Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers
- 35. Interior Architecture Community
- 36. Construction Community
- 37. Urban Studies Community
- 38. Personal Development and Career Community
- 39. Culture and Thought Community
- 40. Machinery Community
- 41. Materials Science and Nanotechnology Community
- 42. Media Academy Community
- 43. Meetings with CEO's Community
- 44. Mechatronics Community

- 45. Architecture Community
- 46. Motorsports Community
- 47. The Debate Community
- 48. Music Community
- 49. Popular Science and Physics Community
- 50. Psychology Community
- 51. Rock N 'Bees Community
- 52. Underwater Community
- 53. Theater Community
- 54. Gender and Women's Studies Community
- 55. Social Solidarity Community
- 56. Turkish World Student Community
- 57. Turkish Music Community
- 58. Turkish History Platform Community
- 59. International Relations and Diplomacy Community
- 60. International Student Network Community
- 61. International Trade Community
- 62. Applied Mathematics and Computer Science Community
- 63. Far East-Asian Community
- 64. Artificial Intelligence and Robotics Community
- 65. Software Community

DORMITORY FACILITIES

There are 2 girls dormitories and 1 boys dormitory belonging to our university, one of the girls dormitory is in Balgat campus and the other is in the center campus where we have comfortable rooms.

A. CENTRAL CAMPUS STUDENT DORMITORIES

Girls and boys dormitories which are located at the Central Campus started serving in the spring semester of 2015-2016 academic year. Çankaya University offers a variety of services for the comfort of students in the dormitory opened in 2015-2016 academic year in order to meet the needs of students from outside Ankara.

There are 23 triple rooms and 20 single rooms available in girls and boys dormitories. There are one disabled room on the ground floor for students with disabilities in each building. A total of 168 students are planned to be served.

In triple rooms; the bed with base, the work desk, the bookcase, and the area where the clothes wardorbe is located are separated from each other by the screen to make it private for the student. Triple rooms have shared television, mini-fridge and kitchen cabinets. The fact that the WC and the canyon are separate in the rooms creates great comfort for the use of the students. There are 23 triple rooms with 69 students capacity, with an area of 40 m2.

20 single rooms are available. In the rooms there is a private TV, a mini fridge, a bed, a bookcase, a work desk, clothes wardrobe. Wc-bathroom are together.

The disabled room is located on the ground floor. The interior of the room has been specially designed and wide enough to move easily. There is a private bathtub and WC in the bathroom. All details are considered for the disabled students to feel comfortable.

All rooms have 24 hours hot water, internet service, internal phone service.

23

- Front office services,
- Maintenance, repair and cleaning services,
- Campus-wide security service,
- Health services on campus (Doctor, nurse, psychologist between 09: 00-17: 00)
- Study room,
- •Communal seating groups, large screen TV,
- Washing, drying machines and ironing facilities,
- Morning breakfast and dinner,
- Canteen service,
- Parking lot available on campus.

Services are provided.

Contact :

Girls Student Dormitory	Boys Student Dormitory
Phone: 0312 233 15 30	Phone:0312 233 15 40
Fax:0312 233 15 37	Fax:0312 233 15 47

E-Mail:yurt@cankaya.edu.tr

B. BALGAT CAMPUS GIRLS STUDENT DORMITORY

PETEK GIRLS STUDENT HOUSE

Private Petek Girls Student House in Çankaya University Balgat Campus, which has high standards with its modern physical facilities, was opened in 2001-2002 academic year. There are single and double rooms, private suite options and apartments with all comforts for students served for use at Private Petek Girls Student House.

- Unlimited private, free internet access,
- Private television in each room,
- Phone with internal line,
- Each room with a private bathroom with shower cabin,
- 24 hours hot water,
- Refrigerator, kitchen, kitchen unit,
- There are working desks suitable for personal computer hardware.

In addition to accommodation options, numerous services are offered for the comfort of every student staying in Private Petek Girls Student House.

- Front office services,
- Maintenance, repair and cleaning services,
- 24 hours security service,
- Health services within the campus,
- Phones with card in the lobby, possibility to call the reception in case of emergency,
- Internet access from 134 different points,
- Computers with internet connection in study room,

- In communal areas, seating groups, large screen TV,
- Washing, drying machines and ironing facilities,
- Open buffet breakfast and dinner,
- Private parking lot and green spaces.

Under the free membership of the sports complex that will provide positive contributions to the academic career and quality of life of the students;

- Semi-olympic indoor pool, training pool,
- Sunbathing terraces,
- Tennis court,
- Fitness, sauna,
- Terrace, billiards and Sport's Cafe,
- Private garden and green spaces are located in the area.

Contact Information:

Private Higher Education Petek Girls Student Dormitory Öğretmenler Caddesi No:16/D 100. Yıl 06530 Ankara

Phone: 0312 285 26 00 Fax: 0312 285 16 36

www.petekkizyurdu.com.tr

e-Mail: petek@cankaya.edu.tr

Our dormitory prices for 2016-2017 are as follows:

Çankaya University Dormitory Prices

(Incl. VAT)

2016-2017 Academic Year Fall Term

Date of Opening and Closing of	Single Room		Triple Room	
Dormitory	Cash Payment	Installments	Cash Payment	Installments
26 September 2016 – 20 January 2017	5.995 TL	6.661 TL	3.939 TL	4.377 TL
Admission and Deposit Dates	15 August 2016 - 4 October 2016			

2016-2017 Academic Year Spring Term

Date of Opening and Closing of	Single Room		Triple Room	
Dormitory	Cash Payment	Installments	Cash Payment	Installments
13 February 2017 – 14 June 2017	6.300 TL	7.000 TL	4.140 TL	4.600 TL
Admission and Deposit Dates	13 February 2017 - 21 February 2017			

2016-2017 Academic Year Summer Term

Date of Opening and Closing of	Single Room		Triple Room	
Dormitory	Cash Payment	Installments	Cash Payment	Installments
3 July 2017 – 22 August 2017	2.540 TL	2.822 TL	1.670 TL	1.855 TL
Admission and Deposit Dates		3 July 20	17 – 11 July 2017	

LIFE IN CAMPUS

A.FOODS-BEVERAGES

In Çankaya University Center and Balgat Campuses there are 6 cafeterias and 2 dining halls, which can accommodate a total of 1000 students. The cafeteria and canteens serve students, academic and administrative staff with care.

There is a catering service consisting of soup, main dish, auxiliary dish, dessert and open buffet salad bowl in the dining halls located on both campuses. Fast food-style food and beverage services are provided in cafeterias.

1.In our Central Campus;

Cafe News in Preparatory School, Cafe Blue in Faculty of Engineering, Cafe Schnell in the library, Cafe Mix and Cafe Messt in Common Area

2.In our Balgat Campus;

Cafe Bee provides service.

All products in cafeterias and dining halls are produced in accordance with food codex.

B.HEALTH CENTER

The equipped health center of our university provides services to all students with specialist doctors, specialist psychologists and nurses. Health services are provided to the students and the prescriptions for students with health insurance are provided by pharmacies by the social security institution (SGK).

In our university there are Health Centers on both campuses.

1. In Central Campus; a full-time physician, two nurses and a full-time psychologist work. The psychologist provides psychological consultancy services to students and is working on the Balgat campus on Tuesdays.

2. In Balgat Campus; A full-time nurse and a part-time physician provide health services. The reports that our students receive during the provision of health services from outside our institution are inspected and approved in compliance with the regulations in our Health Center.

NOTE: HEALTH INSURANCE

General health insurance premiums are paid by the students in order to benefit from state facilities for health and free examination and treatment are done in State Hospitals. General health insurance transactions are made within 3 months of first enrollment at the University. Students who exceed this period can not perform re-insurance process and can receive health services from private institutions for a fee. The monthly payment for General Health Insurance is around 50 TL which is covered by you. You will need to apply to a Social Security Directorate for this procedure with a student certificate

29

C. SPORTS CLUB

As Çankaya University Sports Center, we aim to train the students with the specialized trainers in their field in addition to their academic activities as well as to enhance their physical, social and spiritual development and to raise qualified people.

In Balgat Campus two Olympic salons, two small salons, a carpet field, a semi-Olympic indoor swimming pool, fitness centers, basketball, football, orienteering, tennis, volleyball, swimming, table tennis, billiards, chess, kick boxing, fencing and wrestling sports are performed at the highest level with our skilled and well trained coaches. We also help all other branches by taking an active role in all university sports activities.

This year, our Sports Facilities are being completed at the Central Campus. There are many sections such as multipurpose large hall, fitness center, carpet field, table tennis, squash, single-pot basketball, chess, volleyball, step-aerobic hall and all students and staff will be free to use.

OUR UNIVERSITY TEAMS

- Girls Boys Basketball team
- table Tennis Team
- Girls Boys Pool Team
- Girls Boys Bowling team
- Arm Wrestling
- Indoor Football team
- Girls Boys Orienteering team
- Girls Boys Tennis team
- Girls Boys Swimming Team
- Girls Boys Chess Team

- Girls Boys Kick Boxing Team
- Girls Boys Volleyball team
- Fencing
- Shooting

TOURNAMENTS

- Basketball tournament
- Chess tournament
- Table tennis tournament
- Swimming tournament
- Billiards tournament
- Volleyball tournament
- Orienteering tournament
- Tennis tournament
- Wrist wrestling tournament

E.LIBRARY

The Central Library serves on 5019.28 m^2 area with 90.000 volumes of books in its large modern building with a seating capacity of 750 seats.

In our library;

- 2 internet laboratories (44 computers in total consisting of 22 computers)
- 4 group study rooms for 8 persons
- 1 seminar room
- Group study room for 30 people
- Wired and wireless internet available.

Balgat Library; serves law, architecture and institute students and academicians with 1300 m² area, 30.000 volume books and seating capacity of 350 people. In our library, wired and wireless internet connections which can be used in catalog browsing computers and 50 computers at the same time.

Our library further;

There is a web page with information about library services, current announcements made and continuously updated at http://kutuphane.cankaya.edu.tr. The SirsiDynix Library automation program is used, which has advanced technology that can perform reader operations on the web and catalog scanning.

http://katalog.cankaya.edu.tr/. It is a member of the Online Computer Library Center (OCLC) and Tubitak Ulakbim EKUAL (Electronic Resources National Academic License), which is an international information document delivery, dissemination and information sharing center in which more than 72.000 libraries from 170 countries are subscribed. It is a member of ANKOS (Anatolian University Consortium) which is established as a model of cooperation between libraries. Interlibrary Loan (ILL) system provides book-sharing services with contracted libraries. As we signed a protocol with METU and Bilkent University Libraries and our academicians can mutually benefit from these libraries.

Çankaya University Library develops the printed dermis as well as the electronic collection in order to increase the quality of the service offered and to serve more researchers. There are 24 databases in total for the access of our used, 2 of them are bibliographic, 20 of them are full text and 2 of them are plagiarism programs.

DATABASES SUBSCRIBED

- ✓ Web of Science
- ✓ Scopus
- ✓ EbscoHost
- ✓ IEEE Xplore
- ✓ Taylor & Francis
- ✓ Science Direct
- ✓ SpringerLink
- ✓ Cumhuriyet Newspaper Archive Membership
- ✓ JStor (A&S I-III-IV-VII-IX-X ve Business I Connections Member)
- ✓ Access Engineering
- ✓ ASME Pac-2
- ✓ EMERALD 120 Journal
- ✓ LexisNexis
- ✓ Econlit
- ✓ Heinonline
- ✓ Beck Online
- ✓ Kazancı
- ✓ Swisslex
- ✓ SPIE

- ✓ Law Resources
- ✓ DOAJ
- ✓ INIS (International Nuclear Information Systems)
- Turnitin ve IThenticate (Plagiarism Program)

You can access as a member to these databases and e-books, without any need of definition of IP address and use your e-mail address with the extension "cankaya.edu.tr/student.cankaya.edu.tr" from the web address Cankaya University Library Portal (http://www.cankaya-elibrary.com/).

OUR SHUTTLES

SHUTTLE ROUTES

- From our central campus, we have shuttles available to all quarters per hour.
- From our Balgat campus, we have shuttles in every hour to the central campus.

Our service route is as follows:

SHUTTLE ROUTES FOR QUARTERS

Abidinpaşa District - Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Aydınlıkevler - Keçiören - Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Ayrancı - Çankaya Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Batıkent - Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Bilkent -Türkkonut Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Beysukent - Çayyolu Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Çetin Emeç Blv. - Balgat - Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Demetevler - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Dikmen - Öveçler - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Eryaman 1.2. Etap- Çankaya University (Central Campus) Etimesgut - Bağlıca - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Etimesgut - Elvankent Emlak Blokları -Çankaya University (Central Campus) Ahmetler- 96'lar Site Çankaya University (Central Campus) Gölbaşı Çankaya University (Central Campus) Keçiören -Asvalt-Çankaya University (Central Campus) Mamak - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Öveçler 2. Blv. - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Sincan - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Ümitköy - Konutkent - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Yenimahalle - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Yaşamkent -Çankaya University (Central Campus) Gop - Esat - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Batıkent -Çakırlar Çankaya University (Central Campus) İncirli-Etlik Çankaya University (Central Campus Keklik - Cevizlidere Cankaya University (Central Campus) Beştepe – Emek -Çankaya University (Central Campus) Aşağı Eğlence-Çankaya University (Central Campus) Etimesgut - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Gazi District-Çankaya University (Central Campus) Turangüneş Blv.- Oran - Çankaya University (Central Campus) Eryamanevleri - Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Keçiören -Şose-Çankaya University (Central Campus)

İncek Blv. -Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Sokullu-Öveçler 4.Cadde -Çankaya Üniversites (Central Campus)

Bağkur Blk.-Antares-Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Elvankent - Ahi Mesut Blv and District - Çankaya University

Eryaman - Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Ring service routes

Tunus cad. - Çankaya University (Central Campus)

Between Sihhiye Central Campus

Between BalgatCampus Central Campus and Central Campus Balgat Campus

Toki Turkuaz- Central Campus

Toki Yapracık- Central Campus

OUR SHUTTLES ARE FREE.

For detailed information; http:// cankaya.edu.tr/duyuru/servis.php

2. LIFE OUTSIDE THE UNIVERSITY

A. HOW CAN YOU GO TO KIZILAY FROM AIRPORT?

If you want to go to Ankara city center Kızılay after you land on the airport and if you prefer to take a taxi, the taxi fare from Airport to Kızılay will be around 80 TL. You can also use the BelkoAir shuttle bus to get to the city center from the airport and the service charge is 8 TL.

* For more information about BelkoAir, you can visit <u>www.belkoair.com</u>.

B. HOW CAN YOU REACH CANKAYA UNIVERSITY FROM KIZILAY?

1. To go from Kızılay district to Çankaya University Balgat campus:

A.You can take Balgat-100.Yıl minibus from Güven park

B. You can get on Private Public Bus # 132 from Kızılay (In front of Güven Park).

2. To go from Kızılay district to Çankaya University Center campus:

You can come to Balgat campus with university shuttles, our shuttles are leaving in every

hour from the Central Campus.

You can follow our web page for detailed information:

www.cankaya.edu.tr/duyuru/servis.php

RESIDENCE

A. IN WHICH HOTELS CAN YOU STAY IN ANKARA?

You can find and stay in appropriate hotel for your budget at www.booking.com. Or

There are tourism companies located in the Kızılay district which can help you .

-Kızılay İzmir Boulevard.

-Kızılay Atatürk Boulevard.

-Kızılay Meşrutiyet Boulevard.

LIST OF HOTELS CLOSE TO CITY CENTER IN ANKARA

Acar Hotel – Maltepe – Çankaya

Ador Altınel – Center

Aktif Metropolitan Hotel -Balgat

Aldino Otel – Center

Alfin Hotel - Center

Altınok Kamping Otel – Yenimahalle

Atalay Hotel – Ulus

Ayma Hotel - Kızılay - Çankaya

Büyük Ankara Otel – Kavaklıdere – Çankaya

Capital Plaza Hotel – Balgat

Cebeci Otel – Cebeci – Çankaya

Çevikoğlu Hotel - Ulus - Altındağ

Doğan Royal Otel -Kızılay -Çankaya

Hotel Apaydın - Kızılay - Altındağ

B. IN WHICH DORMITORIES CAN YOU STAY IN ANKARA?

We talked about our dormitory facilities (Dormitories of Çankaya University) in our previous article. Dormitory facilities outside the university are as follows:

1. The various girls dormitory lists you can stay in Ankara are as follows:

Below are the private girls dormitories near the city center:

-Private Yalçınkaya Higher Education Girls Dormitory Ankara / Çankaya

-Ankara Private Zahide Hanım Girls Dormitory (Çankaya)

-Memiş Aydın Higher Education Girls Dormitory (Çankaya)

-Ankara Duru Girls Dormitory (Bahçelievler)

-Arina Girls Dormitory (Kızılay)

2. The various boys dormitory lists you can stay in Ankara are as follows:

Below are the private boys dormitories near the city center:

-Eyüboğlu Student Dormitories

-İdeal Student Dormitories

-Yurt Akademi Boys Dormitory

-Ömer Derin Boys Dormitory

-Muradiye İncirli Erkek Yurdu

-Ayşe Nevin Kaya Boys Dormitory

Documents for admission of the above dormitories are as follows:

- Photocopy of the passport

-Student certificate (you can get it from student affairs at our university)

-The receipt of payment

-12 photos

C. HOW CAN GET THE EDUCATION VISA?

First of all, in order to enter Turkey, you have to obtain a visa from the Turkish embassy in your own country. Your next step is when you start training at Çankaya University, you can start your residence procedures from the Ankara Provincial Security Directorate with the "Residence Information Form for Foreign Students", which will be given to you by our university. The address of Department of Foreigners Directorate of Security Directorate is below.

Address: Ankara Security Directorate Mevlana Boulevard Konya Road İskitler (Near Ankamall Shopping Mall)

D. HOW CAN YOU FIND A RENTAL HOUSE IN ANKARA?

You may have the opportunity to find a rental or sale house with real estate agents in each district. Apart from that, you can find information about houses that are suitable for your budget at <u>www.sahibinden.com</u> or <u>www.hurriyetemlak.com</u>.

The documents required for renting a house are as follows:

-Photocopy of the passport

-Rental Contract (The contract is made by signing between property owner and the tenant in the real estate offices.)

-Deposit fee (At least one month's rent may be charged, but this fee may be more. It is refunded when the house is evacuated.)

Note: You need to start electricity, water and natural gas transactions after renting house.

1. Documents required for water subscription procedures:

Settlement permit (Building use permit certificate) (taken from the property owner)

Building site water number (taken from the property owner)

Passport information is compulsory. (Photocopy of the passport)

Compulsory Earthquake Insurance Photocopy or TC-Policy Number (taken from the property owner)

A copy of the rental agreement

Ankara ASKİ Directorate branches where water subscription transactions are carried out are as follows:

SUBSCRIPTION TRANSACTIONS BRANCH DIRECTORATE

SUBSCRIPTION	ADDRESS	WORKING HOURS
CHIEFDOM / UNIT	ADDRESS	WORKING HOURS
ASKİ GENERAL		WEEK DAYS
DIRECTORATE	KÂZIMKARABEKİR FUAT BÖREKÇİ	08.00 - 18.00
	CAD. NO:70 ALTINDAĞ	WEEKENDS
		08:00 - 16:00
		WEEK DAYS
ÇANKAYA REGION	YILDIZ EVLER KAHİRE CAD.	08:00 - 18:00
440 71 35 / 121	ZİRAAT BLOKLARI YANI ÇANKAYA	SATURDAY
		08:00 - 16:00
		WEEK DAYS
MAMAK KÜLTÜR	DEMİRLİBAHÇE	08:00 - 18:00
320 14 27	MAMAK KÜLTÜR MERKEZİ	SATURDAY
		08:00 - 16:00
		WEEK DAYS
KEÇİÖREN REGION	ASKİ BÖLGE BİNASI İÇİ	08:00 - 18:00
381 16 11 - 357 01 48 / 02	SANATORYUM CAD. NO:243	WEEKEND
		08:00 - 16:00
ÇUBUK 837 97 22	ATATÜRK CAD. BELEDİYE İŞ HANI	WEEK DAYS
		08:00 - 18:00
PURSAKLAR	MERKEZ MAH. BELEDİYE CAD.	WEEK DAYS
527 61 82	ÜÇHİSAR AVM. NO:14/113	08:00 - 18:00
YENİMAHALLE	ASKİ BÖLGE BİNASI İÇİ 1. CAD.	WEEK DAYS

REGION		08:00 - 18:00
334 09 67 - 334 59 50 /		WEEKEND
111		08:00 - 16:00
		WEEK DAYS
ETİMESGUT REGION	30 AĞUSTOS MAH. 14. SOKAK İLE	08:00 - 18:00
245 53 07 - 244 71 14 /	132. SOKAK KÖŞESİ	WEEKEND
222		
		08:00 - 16:00
SİNCAN REGION		WEEK DAYS
SINCAN REGION	YENİKENT YOLU AYAŞ CAD.	08:00 - 18:00
269 44 94 - 270 48 32 /		
129	KAVŞAĞI	WEEKEND
		08:00 - 16:00

2. Electricity subscription transactions

- An former invoice of the house (taken from the property owner)

-Passport information is required. (Photocopy of the passport)

- Photocopy of the Compulsory Earthquake Insurance or TC-Policy Number (taken from the

property owner)

- A copy of the rental agreement

-Safety fee

Enerjisa Başkent Elektrik Perakende Satış A.Ş.

Address: Hanimeli Sokak No:1

Sihhiye/ANKARA

3. Natural gas subscription operations

-Identity Photocopy/ tax identification number for foreign nationals

-Title deed photocopy

- Photocopy of the Compulsory Earthquake Insurance or TC-Policy Number (taken from the property owner)

Address :

Başkent Doğalgaz Dağıtım Gayrimenkul Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş Toros Sk. No:20 Sıhhiye/ANKARA

4.Internet connection

If you want to make internet connection to your house, there are various internet companies and their company names are as follows:

A.TURKCELL SUPERONLİNE

PHONE: 444 1444

B.TTNET

PHONE: 0532 532 00 00

QUARTERS CLOSE TO CANKAYA UNIVERSITY:

A. QUARTERS CLOSE TO BALGAT CAMPUS:

- Çukurambar Quarter .
- Çiğdem Quarter .
- ➢ Dikmen .
- ➢ Cevizlidere .
- Bahçelievler.
- ► Emek.
- ➢ Balgat .
- ▶ 100 Yıl Quarter.

If you want to come to Balgat Campus from the above quarters, you can take minibuses from the Kızılay or bus from Güven park.

B. QUARTERS CLOSE TO CENTRAL CAMPUS:

- Turkuaz vadisi Houses
- ➢ Yapracık .
- Çayyolu.
- Bağlıca .
- ➢ Yaşamkent

You can go to the Turquoise Valley, Yapracık and Yaşamkent quarters by taking Koru

Subway from Kızılay, and then transfer to the Bus after taking the last stop.

You can go to Çayyolu and Ümitköy from Kızılay by Çayyolu Subway.

NECESSARY INFORMATION ABOUT SOCIAL LIFE

A.HISTORICAL PLACES AND MUSEUMS

1.Anıtkabir

Address: Mebusevleri Mh., 06570 Çankaya/Ankara

Phone:(0312) 231 28 05

2.AAnatolian Civilizations Museum

Address: Necatibey, Gözcü Sk. No:2, 06240 Ulus/Altındağ/Ankara

Phone:(0312) 324 31 60

3.Kocatepe Mosque

Address:Kültür, 06420 Çankaya/Ankara

Phone:(0312) 295 70 00

4.War of Independence Museum

Address: Fevzi Pasa Mah. Cumhuriyet Bulv. No 1

Phone:(0312) 310 71 40

5. Ankara Ethnography Museum

Address: Hacettepe, Talat Paşa Bulvarı, Türkocağı Sokak No:4, 06230

Sıhhiye/Altındağ/Ankara

Phone:(0312) 311 30 07

6. Ankara State Painting and Sculpture Museum

Address: Hacettepe, Türkocağı Sk., 06230 Altındağ/Ankara

Phone:(0312) 310 20 94

B. STATE THEATERS

If you want to watch various theater plays of State Theater located in Ulus, Altındağ,

Macunköy, Çayyolu and Kavaklıdere districts listed below, you can obtain the game entrance tickets at the ticket office in Kızılay Subway shopping center or at <u>www.biletix.com</u> address or from the address of the state theater <u>www.biletiva.com/devlet-tiyatrolari/basic</u>.

- Akün Stage
- Altındağ Theater
- Büyük Theater
- Küçük Theater
- > Oda Theater
- Cüneyt Göçer Stage
- > Stüdyo Stage
- Şinasi Stage
- İrfan Şahinbaş Stage

C.CINEMAS

Movie theaters with contemporary films are located in major shopping centers in most of

Ankara's quarters.

D.SHOPPING CENTERS

The names of the Shopping Centers that are not close to Çankaya University with easy access are listed below.

- ► Kızılay SHOPPING MALL: Kızılay Square
- Taurus SHOPPING MALL: On Konya Road, close to Metropolitan Hotel
- AnkaMALL SHOPPING MALL Near Anara Security Directorate (Akköprü)
- Armada SHOPPING MALL On Eskişehir Road, Söğütözü Subway Station

HEALTH FACILITIES

You can find all state and private hospitals or health centers in Ankara their address and contact information FROM <u>Www.butunhastaneler.com</u>. You can also get live help by contacting customer services.

Note: If you do not have health insurance, your entire treatment will be paid by your side.

In order to benefit from state facilities for health, general health insurance premiums are paid by the students and free examination and treatment are performed in State Hospitals. General health insurance transactions are made within 3 months of the first enrollment of students at the University. Students who exceed this period can not re-insure and can receive health services from private institutions for a fee. The monthly payment for General Health Insurance is around 50 TL which is covered by you. You will need to apply a Social Security Directorate for this procedure with a student certificate.

1. CONTACT INFORMATION OF SOME STATE HOSPITALS IN ANKARA:

A.ANKARA TRAINING AND RESEARCH HOSPITAL

DISTRICT: Altındağ

ADDRESS: Şükriye Mh. Ulucanlar Cd. No:89

PHONE: 0 (312) 595-3000

WEB SITE :<u>www.ankarahastanesi.gov.tr</u>

B.ANKARA NUMUNE TRAINING AND RESEARCH HOSPITAL DISTRICT:

Altındağ

ADDRESS: Ülkü Mahallesi Talatpaşa Bulvarı No:5

PHONE: 0 (312) 508-4000

WEB SITE: <u>www.anh.gov.tr</u>

C. ANKARA ULUS STATE HOSPITAL

DISTRICT: Altındağ

ADDRESS: Rüzgarlı Cad. Gayret Sok. No:6 Ulus

PHONE: 0 (312) 509-7000

WEB SITE: www.ankaraulusdh.gov.tr

D. DIŞKAPI YILDIRIM BEYAZIT TRAINING AND RESEARCH HOSPITAL

DISTRICT: Altındağ

ADDRESS: İrfan Baştuğ Cad. Dışkapı

PHONE: 0 (312) 596-2000

WEB SITE: <u>www.diskapieah.gov.tr</u>

E.ANKARA VOCATIONAL DISEASES HOSPITAL

DISTRICT: Keçiören

ADDRESS: Osmangazi Mah. Atlılar Sok. No:45

PHONE: 0 (312) 580-8395

WEB SITE: www.ankarameslekhastanesi.gov.tr

F. KEÇİÖREN TRAINING AND RESEARCH HOSPITAL

DISTRICT: Keçiören

ADDRESS: Pınarbaşı Mh. Sanatoryum Cd. Ardahan Sk. No:25

PHONE: 0 (312) 356-9000

WEB SITE: <u>www.akeah.gov.tr</u>

2. CONTACT INFORMATION OF SOME PRIVATE HOSPITALS IN ANKARA:

The examination fee of private hospitals in Ankara is paid and their fees start at 200 TL and vary according to each hospital.

A.ÖZEL BAYINDIR HOSPITAL SÖĞÜTÖZÜ

DISTRICT: Çankaya

ADDRESS: Kızılırmak Mah. 53. Cad. No:17 Söğütözü

PHONE: 0 (312) 287-9000

WEB SITE: www.bayindirhastanesi.com.tr

B.PRIVATE AKAY HOSPITAL

DISTRICT: Çankaya

ADDRESS: Akay Cad. Büklüm Sok No:4 Kavaklıdere

PHONE: 0 (312) 416-5050

WEB SITE: www.akayhastanesi.com.tr

C.PRIVATE GÜVEN HOSPITAL

DISTRICT: Çankaya

ADDRESS: Şimşek Sokak No:29 Kavaklıdere

PHONE: 0 (312) 457-2525

WEB SITE: <u>www.guven.com.tr</u>

D.PRIVATE YÜZÜNCÜ YIL HOSPITAL

DISTRICT: Çankaya

ADDRESS: Muhsin Yazıcıoğlu Caddesi No:54 Balgat

PHONE: 0 (312) 284-0808

WEB SITE: <u>www.100yilhastanesi.com.tr</u>

E.PRIVATE ORTADOĞU 19 MAYIS HOSPITAL

DISTRICT: Çankaya

ADDRESS: Nacı Çakır Mah. 761. Sok. No:2 Dikmen

PHONE: 0 (312) 478-2828

WEB SITE: www.19mayishastanesi.com

NUMBERS YOU CAN CALL IN EMERGENCIES:

The numbers you can call in an emergency are as follows:

- Emergency service 112
- Fire **110**
- Traffic 154
- Police Help 155
- Electrical failure 186
- Gas failure 187
- Gendarmerie SOS 156

BANKS

How to open an account in Turkish banks?

Steps Required to Open a Personal Account,1-First you must determine a Notification Address, (your address or a person you know)

2-You get a special tax number for foreigners by registering with a tax-office with your passport personally and register. All tax departments do this free of charge (if it is not crowded, your process will end in 30 minutes)

3-You can open your account by going to the bank branch where you are going to open an account with this number you have taken from Tax Office, you can transfer money, you can invest in the stock market thus you can do all banking transactions.

4-You can open Bank Euro, Dollar Turkish Lira accounts.

5-There is no obligation to live in Turkey. You can do all kinds of transactions via Internet, but some banks may require a Turkish Mobile Phone number.

TRANSPORTATION

A.INNER CITY TRANSPORTATION:

1. BUS

You can use EGO buses (you have to have your EGO card) or private public bus to get transportation between the districts in the city and the fee is 2.50 TL

You can find out where the buses will depart and departure schedules from the following web addresses:

** Bus departure times in Ankara: www.ego.gov.tr/tr/hareketsaatleri

** Ankara Bus Routes, EGO Bus Lines Numbers:

http://www.e-sehir.com/turkiye-haritasi/ankara-ego-otobus-seferleri.php

** Bus Departure Times and Bus Stop Locations in Ankara :

http://www.ego.gov.tr/hareketsaatleri

2.SUBWAY

Ankara has two Subway lines and you can use the same EGO payment card you used for Ankaray and Metro EGO buses. Metro and Ankaray routes and rates, visit web site at www.ego.gov.tr.

WHERE YOU CAN GET ANKARA CARD?

In Ankara you will need to get Ankara card required for the city buses and subway.

You can reach Ankara Card Processing Centers which are serving in 7 different centers in Ankara at hours indicated below.

- Kızılay card transaction center :

Address: Kızılay Station, Hürriyet Meydanı Güzergahı No:1/99 Çankaya / Ankara

Working hours : WEEK DAYS : 08:00 - 20:00

SATURDAY : 09:00 - 18:00

Sunday: Closed

- Beşevler card transaction center:

Address: Beşevler Station, Kümeevler Güzergahı No:8 Çankaya / Ankara

Working hours: WEEK DAYS : 08:00 - 17:00

SATURDAY : 09:00 - 17:00

Sunday: Closed

- The documents required to get Ankara card is as follows:

Students who want to take advantage of discounted Ankara card need to complete the

following documents;

-1 Passport Photo

- Student certificate for the new academic year

NOTE: The student's certificate must be received, sealed and approved within the last month.

B.INTERCITY TRANSPORTATION

1.Highway Transportation: If you want to travel outside of Ankara by highway, you can use passenger buses that depart from the AŞTİ Bus Terminal. There are many bus services that travel to the cities of Turkey by big bus companies that make passenger transportation.

Ulusoy, Metro, Kamil Koç, Nilüfer and Pamukkale are the leading bus companies of Turkey. Bus Terminal (A.Ş.T.İ) in Ankara is located in the quarter of Beştepe on Konya Road and you can use the minibuses departing from the Ulus and Sihhiye districts for transportation and the Subway from Kızılay.

2.Airway Transportation: You can travel both domestic and abroad by using Esenboğa airport located in Ankara. Transportation to the airport is provided by municipal bus 442 from Kızılay. You can travel with the largest airline companies in the country THY or Pegasus Airlines.

THY Web Address : http://www.turkishairlines.com/tr-tr/

PEGASUS Web Address : <u>https://www.flypgs.com/</u>

3.Railway Transportation: You can get to some of Turkey's provinces by railways by means of high-speed trains. Transportation to Ankara's main railway station can be provided by minibus from Sihhiye and Ulus Neighborhoods. Train Station Detailed Address: Altındağ District Anafartalar Quarter Hipodrom Avenue No: 3. For detailed train schedule and information please visit <u>www.tcdd.gov.tr</u>.